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From: KEMMNY LIM CHING GHEE <kennylim@lonpac.com=>

Sent: Thursday, 26 March 2020 11:23 AM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: MT_Claim_5G

Subject: FW: PRS for SGJ 8339 K accident involving vehicle XD 6851 R on 24 March 2020

alongy/at Junction of Upper Serangoon Road / Boundary Road (Oref:
LCH.Ig/DF02-10167.20) [External Confidential
Attachments: [Untitled].pdf; MRMS52120722 PDF

Lonpac External - Confidential
Dear Nivita

Please arrange for a PRS of T/p vehicle no. 5G18339K at:-
¥ S Automobile Service
Blk 5 Defu Lane 10 #01-580
Singapore 539186
Mr Peter Yong (mobile no. 9662 7598).
Thank you.

Best Regards

Kenny Lim

Asst, Claims Manager | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
DID: 6279 9256 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only.

From: Cheonghoh Law <mail@cheonghoh.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 26 March 2020 11:02 am

To: KENNY LIM CHING GHEE <kennylim@lonpac.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_5G <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: Re: PRS for 5GJ 8339 K accident involving vehicle XD 6851 R on 24 March 2020 along/at Junction of Upper
Serangoon Road / Boundary Road (Oref: LCH.lg/DF02-10167.20) [External Confidential)

Dear Kenny,
We refer to the above matter and to your email of even date.

Pursuant to the NIMA protocol of the Practice Directions Amendment No. 1 of 2016, we have our client's
instructions to reject your list of appointed surveyors as stated in your aforesaid e-mail.



We are further instructed to append below our client’s 10 proposed surveyors as follows:

(1) William Mg (Allied Auto Appraisal)

(2) Lee Kok Weng - (Lee Automobile Appraiser Services)
(3) Lek Boon Hwee {Auto Performance Appraisal)

(4) Patrick Ng Kong Beng - (Carlink Consultancy)

{5) Ang Guea Kiang - (CA Appraisal)

{B) How Andrew - {(Prominent Appraiser Service)

(7) Chang Fuh Keong - (Sincere Appraisal Services)

(8) Ong Poh Meng - (Aeon Auto Consultants LLP})

(9) Mg Soon Aik Francis - (Frestiage Appraiser Services)
(10)  Ng Socon Chuan Louis - (Prestiage Appraiser Services)

If you are not agreeable to our list of surveyors above, kindly appoint your surveyoer to liaise with our client's
repair workshop for the pre-repair survey of our client’s vehicle no. SGJ 8338 K, the details are as follows :-

Y S Automobile Service
Blk 5 Defu Lane 10 #01-580
Singapore 539186

Mr Peter Yong (mobile no. 9662 7598).
Kindly acknowledge.

Thanks & regards

Catherine

CHEONGHOH LAW CORPORATION

Blk 53 Chin Swee Road #03-05

Singapore 160053

T: 6337 8700 | F: 6337 3700 | E: mail@cheocnghoh.sg

On 26 Mar 2020, at 10:31 AM, KENNY LIM CHING GHEE <kennylim@lonpac.com> wrote:

Lonpac External - Confidential

Without Prejudice
Save as to Costs

Dear Catherine

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s vehicle
jointly with your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors
named in the following list to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint
expert.

ir__l | Robin Poon -
| 2| Nicholas Tey
|3 JJ?’F@R” Quek

| 4 | Mohammed Rasul |




5 | Adrian Ling

6 | Mohamad Taufikh

7 I Paul Thanapal - |
8 | ChooBengHai |
9 | Saharan Bin Sharif _ !

|10 | Aw Po Huat (Andrew)

Please let us have your reply soon,
Best Regards

Kenny Lim

Asst. Claims Manager | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
DID: 6279 9256 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

<imagel0l.jpg=>
Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only.

From: Cheonghoh Law <mail@cheonghoh.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 26 March 2020 10:06 am

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Cc: KENNY LIM CHING GHEE <kennylim@lonpac.com>

Subject: Fwd: PRS for SGJ 8339 K accident involving vehicle XD 6851 R on 24 March 2020 along/at
Junction of Upper Serangoon Road / Boundary Road (Oref: LCH.|g/DF02-10167.20)

Urgent Attention!

Dear Sirs,

Our email below refers.
Kindly revert.

Thanks & regards

Cathering

CHEONGHOH LAW CORPORATION

Blk 53 Chin Swee Road #03-05

Singapore 160053

T: 6337 8700 | F: 6337 3700 | E: mail@cheonghoh.sg

Begin forwarded message:

From: Cheonghoh Law <mail@cheonghoh,sg>

Subject: Re: PRS for SGJ B339 K accident involving vehicle XD 6851 R on 24 March
2020 along/at Junction of Upper Serangoon Road / Boundary Road (Oref:
LCH.lg/DFD2-10167.20)

Date: 25 March 2020 at 11:58:53 AM 5GT




To: MT_Claim_5G <mt claim@lonpac.com>

Dear Sirs,
We append below our letter of PRS and await your urgent reply.

Thanks & regards

Catherine

CHEONGHOH LAW CORPORATION

Blk 53 Chin Swee Road #03-05

Singapore 160053

T: 6337 8700 | F: 6337 3700 | E: mail@cheonghoh.sg

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Scan from HP MFP" <cheonghohscan@gmail.com>
Date: 25 March 2020 at 11:48:59 AM SGT

To: "mail@cheonghoh.sg" <mail @cheonghoh.sg>



» Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

WVehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:

Crwmner |1D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Mo.;

Chassis Mo.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value;

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Business
241X

SGIB33TK

Mo

27 Mar 2020
TOYOTA

WISH 1.B A
Grey

2005
1222630409
ZNE100316041
97.0 kW (130 bhp)
£18,288.00

21 Jul 2006

21 Jul 2006

3

$20,117.00

Forfeited

$0.00

20 Jul 2021

E - Open Category
5

$25,815.00
$4,774.00
£6,774.00

Please note that the S-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the
vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earfier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 27 Mar 2020

OK



3272020 Used Toyota Wish Car for Sale in Singapaore, Alpha Excellence Pte Ltd - sgCarMart
sGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

Mew Cars Used Cars Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources
Best Car Repair Workshops in Singapore

Browse more than 3,000 car workshops in Singapore,
You can read customers' reviews & ratings on their services too.

(Toyora wsh | [PriceRange ¥ [Deprecation v ][> 10year: ¥ [VehiceTyoe ¥ &

Home = Usad Cars = Alpha Excellence Pie Lid » Toyota Wish 1.BA (COE till 06/2021)

Toyota Wish 1.8A (COE till 06/2021)

Overview Financial Insurance Accessories Similar Research Photos Map
Price $11,800
Depreclation 49,360 fyr Reg Date 05-Jul-2006

{1yr 3mths 3days COE left)

Mileage N.A. Manufactured 2006
Road Tax $1,361 jyr Transmission Auto
Dereg Value $6,110 as of today (change) oMV $19,081
COE £24,240 ARF $20,990
Engline Cap 1,794 cc Power 7.0 kW (130 bhp)
Curb Weight 1,300 kg MNo. of Owners 3

Type of Vehicle  MPV

Shorifst Compang Add note
Faatures Report Erroe More Actions
pawerful, Reliable 1.BL DOHC WT-1 Engine, SRS, Airbags, Traction Control, ABS, Climatic Arcon Controd, View
specs of the Toyota Wish (2008-2009)
Seller Information

Accessories

Alpha Excellence Pte Ltd
Leather Seats, Knowckdown Rear Seats, Reverse Camera, DVD Player.

2 wehiches for sake. 3 sold in past 3 mths

Description Q' 50 Kallang Pudding Road #04-01
New Arrivall Sultable For All Ages, Good For Short Term Drive And Idea For Fresh Drivers. Most Popular MPV In AMA Buikding
Town And No Repairs Needed, Healthy Engine/Gearbox And View To Believe! Trade In Your Used Car With Us Ta Search cars nearby

Gat A Better Price & Loan Can Be Arrange.
5 Syed 97730025 @

Category
COE Car

Vehicle Evaluation

m Car Valuation - Frea
Find out the market value of your existing car for free. Get started
'-= __]i Afrald of lemons? Request to have this car evaluated professionally. Find out more

Posted on; 15-Mar-2020 | Last Updated on: 20-Mar-2020

Upfront Payment = Mo

Transfer Fee | 425

Down Payment $3,540 (change) Maxgimurm 0% Loan

is ~ §576 Based pn 3, 7% merest ale
Compans

hnpcs:Fhﬁ\rw,sgc.arrnart.cnnﬂuaad_r.awinfa.php'?lD=E-95ME&DL=32&E 112



From:

MAMEZT0IEI00 { Jin Auls Bervcss Ple Lid - Dafy
ENTRY DATE & TIME: M/0872020 1733
BUBMITTED BY: Soh Wah Jin

To: Y S Automobile serv 25/03/2020 11:50

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plgpse repor cormactly the details of the acsident 10 apasd up tha claima process

7 Thés Form st ba d il

(e Authorissd Drvas

#002 P.005/008

9, Infarmalion provided must be ae truthful and accurale es possibie. Any wiful mismpresantation o witholding of matarial fagta may allow insurance companias 1o

repudiate policy liability

4, The lesue and accepiance of hia Fonm DY inguranae companies Is nal an admission of policy labiy o 1ha part of e IMSUTBNOE SO pankss.

5 Ay false miay be referred o ihe Polics for |

-

i, 1B Foport wil na forsmsiod by the nowrers of the S Reuerds Manegemen! Cypire $utskiishad by a Manars! insorancs dvsnsistinn of Bngapon 11} o
prehhulng mned sl sapinn of Dt dopot Will, 165 3 %68, 58 Made availasie upon application by inferasted gl
T By fhe edgumend gf iis e 5 Ge HEUNTE, YoU NEDy comaent (o thi arohiving of i epon el ie eenie and 1& copies of N8 repen Seing mads svnliahis

aforssald,

Date Of Report

Date Of Ascident
Exact Loagatian Of Accldant

Country/Stata of Loss

ACCIDENMT STATEMENT
24/03/2020 17:23
24/03/2020 13:00

JUNECTION OF UPRER SFRANGOON ROAD & BOUNDARY RUAD

SINGAFLIRE

Vehicke: Registration Mumbor
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Reaigtercd Owner
Co Feg No

Empil Mddreos

Mokl Phone Me

Altarnative Phane Mo
Vehigle Particulare
Manufacturar

Model

et MUFRARE AT WRICN URNICIE WaS NEMNQ HSAN Al
time of accident

Ara you claiming under your own insurance polisy
e rApAIr i your vehlcia?

If Mo, Please alale aclien bo be lGken
Yahicle Calagary

suranes Oemgany

NWame of Insuranue Cumoany
Type Of Coverage

Flewl Felisy

Palimy Mumber

Cowvar Moto Mumber

Hama of Qrivar

MR Mo

Bl &1 Blrlh

UECUpETIOn

Date Ut Driving Fass

Hnving Fxparianca

Gender

Mobile Number
Fax Humbar

CIAmEREy Rl iEnm e
Fllnll Addsnnw

FEJEIIPK

GIM PHENG REMOVATION
S aqly
hiCyERAA N

OFFICE-R0BARAS2

1Y A
WiaH

WORK

MO

THIAL PARTY
PHIVATE HIRE

MTUG INCOME IMEURAMCE COOPRRATIVRLID
LLUMPREHEMSIVE
1w}

GO0R142954 202

KOH GIM PHENG

SHEICR 134,

PHRUAM NG

QUTDOOR

0411111801

40 YEART AND 4 MONTHE
MALE

[LOCAL) v88-O08880A%

Pl TR

Faum 1w 10



From: To: Y S Automobile serv 25/03/2020 11;:51 #002 P.006/008

Address BLK 880 HOUGAMNG STREET &1 #07-268

Postcode 530880
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured  OWNER

Vahlcle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehlcle .

!niurinm Eumpany of Mu&r‘s Bun ehiele .

Goneral Information of the Accident b
Type Of Accidant COLLISION - CROSS JUMNCTION

Waalher Conditlons CLEAR
Road Surtacs PRY
Other Iﬂfﬂl‘lﬂ!{lﬁh ) ; v

VWas any forelgn vehicle involved In this accldant? NO
Number of vghiclea (including ovm vehicle) 2
invglvad in the augidont

Wan any body injured in the Acaident? NOD
Wae any Injurad convayad to hoapital by

winbulanuy

Was any olivr material ur propurly damaged? YEE
| v Sdan Approached by unknown pemsons)

wnlicting/offaring accidany claime assistance,

MurnbeEr of F‘H%HI‘IEFH (Ineluding IJ'r‘.l'u'!r]. 1

Dmulln of Poline Action ! ;

VW & e stcideil reporled to he polue® My

Il Yeu, Plegse slels which Police Station

WAR nanca of iMmandsd Frosactition ghen? MO

If ¥Yea ugninai whom?

Gircumatances of Ascident :

W IICH | YA TRAYTLLING ALON® UFPER AERANGOON KOG, | 300 THEE TREFFIC TGS (I e | erOC s 10 e

OFRAIQNT, CUDDENLY, YEHIOLE 0 GARME FRONM THE OFFOATT DIRFETICN TURNING RiGFT ANG P O mr
VEHICLE'S FRONT RIGHT PGRTIG‘N hECJ ONE WAS INJUREDR

Attashment(s) :
Ara Acciiant pholos available for attachment? TER
Was there any videu wvaplured by Sar Camea? i [w]
Was thare any audio recorded? NO
DCTAILS OF STHER YEHICLE FROFERTY 1
Vehlole Reglatration Mumber XDEAS1R
Vehicle Make/Modul/Calou
Catallz Of Fraportion
Wohlale Cotogory COMMERCIAL VEHIGCLE
Maria of Driee MUTHLIEALANI ALAQUREAJA
NRIMPasapnrt Mumber G AT
it Rlormbar
Adrrass
Postooide

Inesarrimo Guopory Moo

Maturs Of Darmaga
ha M nlil.liin'hl {l.a.L-..IHAH I'h:un}
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